3100 (016)

Caller Service 4104
Farmington, iew bexico 37489

CELTIFIED
Union Texas Petroleum Corporation
P 0. Box 1250
armington, new iexico 37459
Gentlemen:
feference 15 zace to the following Applications for Permit to wrill {AiPDs):

3

sal. itk sec. 3, T. 24 H., R. 3 W., Rio irriba
Contract 1G,

i. o. 3~k
County, lew

Z. ho. $-I Jicer illa TG, ULESEYR sec. 2, Y. 26 ¥.o, K. 3 W., o Arriba
County, Lew liexico, Jicarilla tontract 150.
3. ro. 8 Jic ﬂuna PEY, Wiy sec. 33, Y. %6 M., K. 4 W., Rio Arriba
Couuty, Yew lis Jicarilia Coentract 107.

ls discussed with Bob LaFollette of your Company on Lecesber 21, 1933,
the subject AFbs are hereby rescinded and returned due to drilling
CpcratiOLq not being commienced within a six wonth exteansion period

following the original approval date,

You are recuirad to regquest surface rehabilitation instructions from this
Office if consiruction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites.

If this Uffice does not recelve coument within 15 days, it will presuse

ti:at no construction occurred znd proceed accoréingly. Later discovery

that coustruction activities liave in fact occurred, will result in assesswent
of liguidated damapes.

Sincerely ycurs,

ATea Lanager
Taclosures (3)

cc: BIA, lce g%(
NMOCC




